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From: Bill Janes

To: RNCMediaRelations

Subject: Re: Request from The Canadian Press
Date: Saturday, April 11, 2015 4:02:59 PM

Please thank them for their inquiry.

As the death of Mr Donald Dunphy is currently the subject of an RCMP investigation we
feel it would be inappropriate for the RNC to offer any public comment at this time.

Please share our response with the RCMP.
Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: RNCMediaRelations

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2015 2:48 PM

To: Bill Janes

Subject: Fw: Request from The Canadian Press

Chief
Has this been addressed? If not how would we like to respond?
Steve

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Callanan, Tim <tim.callana

Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2015 12:42

To: RNCMediaRelations

Subject: Request from The Canadian Press

Const. Curnew,

I'm with The Canadian Press and we're hoping for a comment today on the email published
by CBC news which they say was circulated by the RNC officer involved in the Don Dunphy
shooting.

http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/newfoundland-labrador/rnc-officer-who-shot-don-dunphy-
wishes-better-intervention-possible-1.3027828

Can the RNC confirm that the email published by CBC was sent out by the officer involved in
the Don Dunphy shooting?
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Does the RNC feel the email was appropriate given the ongoing investigation into the

incident?

I'm sorry to bother you on the weekend but | appreciate any help you can provide.
You can reach me at 902—4-104 (desk) or 902-152 (cell).

Thanks for your time.
Tim Callanan





